

1892  
24

2A

25 reserve  
57 cop.  
Aug 1936

R 82 copies

CONSTITUTION AND BY-LAWS

of the

Natural History Society

of the

University of Illinois,

WITH A LIST OF MEMBERS.



Published by the Society.  
1892.

←→ CONSTITUTION. ←→

ARTICLE I.

*Name.*

This organization shall be known as the  
NATURAL HISTORY SOCIETY OF THE UNIVER-  
SITY OF ILLINOIS.

ARTICLE II.

*Object.*

The object of this society shall be the pro-  
motion of high scholarship in Natural Science  
studies, by means of careful investigation and  
accurate observation of nature and the criti-  
cal examination of current literature.

ARTICLE III.

*Membership.*

SEC. 1.—Any person interested in the stu-  
dy of Natural Science may become a member  
upon being elected by the society and signing  
the constitution.

SEC. 2.—These members shall consist of two classes, active and affiliated or honorary.

SEC. 3—Active Members.—The active members of this society shall consist of local members actively engaged in scientific study. Voting powers shall be vested only in active members.

SEC. 4—Affiliated or Honorary Members.—Any persons who, though interested in the object and work of the society, cannot regularly attend the meetings may become affiliated members. Their names shall be placed on a separate list from the active members, and they shall not be required to respond to roll call, although they may have all the privileges of the active members except the power to vote.

SEC. 4.—Active members upon leaving the community or upon their own request shall become affiliated members.

#### ARTICLE IV.

##### *Officers.*

The officers of this society shall be a President, Vice-President, and Secretary, who shall be chosen from among the active members of the society.

#### ARTICLE V.

##### *Duties of Officers.*

SEC. 1.—The officers of this society shall perform the duties usually devolving on such officers, and in addition thereto, shall together constitute an executive committee, whose

duty it shall be to determine upon and announce the times and places of holding meetings, to arrange programs for such meetings, and to transact such business of the society as may be assigned to them or that is not specially provided for.

SEC. 2.—It shall be the further duty of the President to announce at each meeting the program for the next meeting.

#### ARTICLE VI.

##### *Meetings.*

There shall be two (2) regular meetings in each term and special meetings may be called by the executive committee or by the president, on request of five active members.

#### ARTICLE VII.

##### *Program.*

The programs of regular meetings shall be made up of articles treating of original investigations, critiques and reviews of recent literature and personal observations by members.

#### ARTICLE VIII.

##### *Quorum.*

Five active members shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.

#### ARTICLE IX.

##### *Amendments.*

This constitution and the several By-Laws may be amended by a two-thirds vote of the

active members present at a regular meeting, provided that notice of such amendment is presented in writing at a previous regular meeting.

#### ARTICLE X.

On the adoption of this Constitution the persons whose signatures are affixed to the Constitution now in force [Oct. 1, '92] shall be members of this society without signing this constitution.

#### ARTICLE XI.

This Constitution shall go into effect immediately upon its adoption.

### BY-LAWS.

#### ARTICLE I.

The By-Laws may be temporarily suspended by a two-thirds ( $\frac{2}{3}$ ) vote of the active members present.

#### ARTICLE II.

The society shall hold its regular meetings on Saturday evening at such a time and place as the executive committee may determine.

#### ARTICLE III.

A field meeting shall be held at some convenient time during the school year.

#### ARTICLE IV.

Persons may become members of this soci-

ety upon recommendation in writing by a member, nomination by the executive committee and election by a majority of the members present at any regular meeting.

#### ARTICLE V.

Any active member absenting himself from three consecutive meetings shall become an affiliated member with the privilege of reinstatement as an active member upon application to the executive committee.

#### ARTICLE VI.

The officers of this society shall be elected at the first regular meeting in each school year. The voting shall be by ballot and a majority of all the votes cast shall be necessary to a choice.

#### ARTICLE VII.

Observations made by the members shall be presented to the secretary at the close of the meeting, recorded on the regulation note slip ( $2\frac{1}{4} \times 6\frac{1}{2}$  inches). These notes should bear a heading and date.

#### ARTICLE VIII.

The Secretary shall keep a properly classified file of notes thus presented.

✦ LIST \* OF \* MEMBERS. ✦

Abbott, A. N.,  
 Adams, C. F.  
 Allen, Wright.  
 Andrews, H. F.  
 Arbeiter, G. J.  
 Arnold, B. A.  
 Arnold, Willard.  
 Armstrong, J. E., B. S.  
 Armstrong, C. G.  
 Ayers, Nettie, B. L.  
 \*Barrett, D. H., B. S.  
 Barber, Alice M., B. S.  
 Batchelder, Jennie.  
 Bebb, W. M.  
 Bowsher, C. A.  
 Boyer, E. R.  
 Broadus, Alice V., B. S.  
 Brode, H. S.  
 Brown, Kate.  
 Braucher, Alma E., B. S.  
 Bronson, J. W.  
 Bronson, Lilly O.  
 Burrill, T. J., M. A., Ph.  
 D., F. R. M. S.  
 Butts, Augusta E., B. S.  
 Camp, N. H., B. S.  
 Carpenter, H. I.  
 Carter, T. P., B. S.  
 Carver, Albert, B. S.  
 Chester, O. P.  
 Clark, Clara A.  
 Clark, Kate F.

Clark, Lute.  
 Clinton, G. P., B. S.  
 Comstock, Prof. T. B.  
 Crouch, Nannie M.  
 Earle, F. S.  
 Earle, Mary T., B. S.  
 Fink, Bruce, B. S.  
 Folger, A.  
 Folger, Ida.  
 Forbes, Prof. S. A., Ph. D.,  
 F. R. M. S.  
 Forbes, Col. H. C.  
 Forbes, Mrs. S. A.  
 Fraser, W.  
 Fraser, H. A.  
 Gardner, F. D., B. S.  
 Garman, Rosalie M.  
 Garman, Prof. W. H.  
 Gayman, Emma.  
 Garvin, J. B., B. S.  
 Gibbs, D. C.  
 Gibbs, W. D.  
 Greeley, C. L.  
 Green, Thos., B. S.  
 Hall, E. M.  
 Hammett, Jennie M., B. S.  
 Hart, C. A.  
 Hay, Leon.  
 Heidenheimer, Ida.  
 Hicks, G. L.  
 Hill, Cora J.  
 Holston, B. B.

\*Deceased.

Hucke, P. M.  
 Hunt, Thos. F., M. S.  
 Jillson, B. C.  
 Kent, J. M.  
 Kingman, A. H.  
 Knibloe, W. E.  
 Krohn, Prof. W. O., Ph. D.  
 Kuhn, A. E.  
 Lantz, M. P.  
 Little, H. P.  
 Lotz, G. N.  
 Malley, F. W., M. S.  
 Mansfield, W. A.  
 Marquiss, J. A.  
 Mathers, Effie.  
 Maue, A., B. L.  
 McCluer, G. W., M. S.  
 McElfresh, F. M.  
 McGee, W. S.  
 McIntyre, W. B.  
 McMains, Louis.  
 Merritt, C. H.  
 Mitchell, W. R., B. S.  
 Morrow, Prof. G. E., M. A.  
 Mosier, J. G.  
 Needham, F.  
 Nelson, E. K.  
 North, F.  
 Paine, Sarah M., B. L.  
 Parker, W. H.  
 Parr, Prof. S. W., M. S.  
 Peabody, Dr. S. H., Ph. D.,  
 LL. D.  
 Pease, J. F.  
 Pepoon, H. S., B. S.  
 Piatt, Emma C.  
 Plank, U. S. G., B. S.  
 Powers, Mark, B. S.

Powers, W. A.  
 Powers, Jessie.  
 Rolfe, Prof. C. W., M. S.  
 Ross, L. S., M. S.  
 Sallee, L. F.  
 Sanford, W. C.  
 Sargent, Ernest.  
 Schierbaum, E. A.  
 Scovell, Nannie D.  
 Seymour, A. B., M. S.  
 Sexton, L. J.  
 Shamel, C. A., B. S.  
 Sharp, Emma \*  
 Sharpe, R. W.  
 Shearer, Hallock.  
 Sibert, Emma E., B. S.  
 Snow, W. A., B. S.  
 Snyder, Mrs. E.  
 Snyder, Mary.  
 Stanard, A. C.  
 Strout, E. L.  
 Summers, Prof. H. E., B. S.  
 Taft, F. A., B. S.  
 Terrill, J. S., B. S.  
 Tower, W. E.  
 Troyer, W. L.  
 VanPetten, H. S., B. S.  
 Wagner, Jos.  
 Waite, M. B., B. S.  
 Weber, H. A.  
 Weed, C. M., Ph. D.  
 Wilder, C. T.  
 Wilkinson, Geo., B. S.  
 Wilson, R. C., B. S.  
 Woodworth, H. O., B. S.  
 Woodworth, C. W., M. S.  
 Yeakel, W. K.



